Warrick County Economic Development Advisory Council

w Regular Meeting — October 16th, 2025 -3:00 pm
\:;rﬁ Meeting Minutes
County
INDIANA
Members Present: Brad Pemberton, Jenna Richardt, Courtney TenBarge, Jerry Aigner
Members Online: Aric Pryor, Lynn Lingafelter, Paul Perry
Others Present: Steve Roelle, Holly Gossman, Jacob Shelton, Herb Davis, Greg Richmond, Bernard
Peter, Sarah Eller, Sophie Richardt
.  Callto Order

a. Courtney TenBarge called the meeting to order at 3:00 pm.
Approval of Minutes — August 215t and September 18th, 2025
a. As not enough board members were present for a quorum, approval of minutes was
moved to later in the meeting.
Financial Reports — September and October 2025
a. Steve presented the EDIT financial reports for October and noted that a few new
projects, including the Libbert Road trail, 4-H barn, and the Elberfeld pocket park, had
been added to the projections.
b. As not enough board members were present for a quorum, approval of financials was
moved to later in the meeting.
New Business
a. Project Vivid Update
i. Steve said Project Vivid is having their company board meeting on November
19", which won't leave their team enough fime to attend our EDAC/RDC
meeting the next day. They will now be coming to the December meeting and
going to County Council in January and February.
ii. Steve said he has seen a draft of Vivid's presentation, and their plans look great.
b. Elberfeld Pocket Park
i. Steve said Elberfeld recently received a $25,000 grant from the CenterPoint
Foundation to go towards their pocket park. He added that we don’t need to
discuss any EDIT funding at this fime because we are still working on the capital
stack and we want any EDIT funds to close the final gap.
c. Tourism and the Arts
i. Steve told the board that Tourism is currently interviewing candidates for their first

employee and hope to hire someone soon.



M.

Steve said we are looking into a public art commission or foundation. He said we

have a meeting set up at the end of October to start planning.

d. Libbert Road Trail

Steve showed the board a map of a proposed trail on Libbert Road. This would
connect the new Ohio Township Park to the Wellness Trail. Steve said the trail
would go through a floodway, which creates some issues. Chandler Water has
easements in the area and approves of the trail, but their easements do not

allow for above-ground construction.

. Steve said we have started talking to the property owners and showed the

board a quote for the project. He noted that the actual cost might end up being
less than the quote and could be split between EDIT and TIF funds.

Courtney TenBarge asked if there was an expected opening date for the Ohio
Township Park. Steve said a major portion of the park should be done soon, but

the official opening might depend on weather.

e. 4-H Center

il

Old Business

Steve told the board the County owns the 4-H Center, which needs a new
animal barn. He said the current facility is about 40 years old and has been
getting worse despite attempts at repair. He showed the board a rendering of
the proposed replacement that would be larger and allow for a wider variety of

uses and events.

i. Steve said he will be meeting with Rob Dimmett to go over different designs and

costs, but the project will probably be about $600,000. He said 4-H has been
looking at sponsorships and naming rights to contribute to the funding.

Herb Davis asked if they had received any grant funding. Steve said he wasn't
aware of any grants.

Jenna Richardt asked what their timeline is for the project. Steve said they want
to have it done before the next fair, but it will be a pre-engineered building, so

construction should be quick.

a. INDOT and Infersections

Steve said he, Bobby Howard, and Steve Sherwood were planning to meet with
the MPO on the 20" o go over our concerns about the proposed intersection
changes in Warrick County. He said we want to get everyone on the same page

before bringing our concerns to INDOT.



b. Warrick Bucks 2025
i. Steve said County Council approved an additional $100,000 for the Warrick
Bucks program at their last meeting. He showed the board some updated
statistics on the program and said we will work on getting some additional
vendors before the holiday promotion.
VI.  Additional ltems
a. Upcoming Dates and Events
i. Steve showed the board a list of upcoming events including several local
Halloween events in Newburgh and at Friedman Park. He also said they will be
premiering a Lewis and Clark documentary at the Friedman Park amphitheater
on November 15t
b. Other Board Business
i. Flood Sensors
1. Herb Davis asked if we had updates on the flood sensors for EMA
discussed at last month’s meeting. Steve said Matt Goebel, the EMA
Director was working to get more information. He said the plan is to bring
an amount fo the EDAC board for approval at the November meeting
and then go to County Council in December.
ii. CenterPoint Community Meetings
1. Jenna Richardt told the board CenterPoint was planning to host
community open houses across the region to share information and
customer resources. She said they are still working fo finalize the meeting
dates and locations, but they should be able to share the information
soon.
iii. Friedman Park Sign
1. Courtney TenBarge shared that the Parks Foundation was installing @
digital sign at Friedman Park for event information and announcements.
VIl.  Approval of Minutes — August 215t and September 18, 2025
a. Brad Pemberton made a motion to approve the meeting minutes from the August 21+
meeting as presented in the meeting packet. Jenna Richardt seconded the motion.
The August minutes were approved 7-0.
b. Aric Pryor made a motion to approve the meeting minutes from the September 18h
meeting as presented in the meeting packet. Jerry Aigner seconded the motion. The

September minutes were approved 7-0.



VIll.  Approval of Financial Reports — September and October 2025

a. Brad Pemberton made a motion to approve the September EDIT financial reports as
presented. Jenna Richardt seconded the motion. The September financials were
approved 7-0.

b. Jerry Aigner made a motion to approve the October EDIT financial reports as
presented. Courtney TenBarge seconded the motion. The October financials were
approved 7-0.

IX.  Adjournment
a. Brad Pemberton made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Jenna Richardf seconded the

motion. The meeting was adjourned by consensus at 3:36 pm.



